
 
 
 
 

February 28, 2012 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Ronald J. Albert, Chief 

Reactor Security Oversight Branch  
Division of Security Operations  
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

 
FROM:    Ralph Costello, Sr. Cyber Security Specialist /RA/ 

Reactor Security Oversight Branch  
Division of Security Operations  
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

 
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CLOSED MEETING WITH INDUSTRY 

REPRESENTATIVES AND FEDERAL PARTNERS TO DISCUSS 
THE CYBER SECURITY INSPECTION PROGRAM 

 
DATE & TIME:  Wednesday, October 17, 2012 

1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  
 
LOCATION:   U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852 

 
PURPOSE: Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response staff will 

conduct a closed meeting with representatives of industry to 
discuss the Cyber Security Inspection Program. 

 
CATEGORY 2: The staff has determined that the information to be discussed will 

include sensitive unclassified information or proprietary 
information, therefore the meeting will be closed to the public. 

 
PARTICIPANTS:  NRC/NSIR    Industry/Federal Partners 
 
 
CONTACT:  Ralph Costello, RSOB 
    301-415-6821 
    Ralph.Costello@nrc.gov
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